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From: Studentwire

Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 10:07 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for March 6 - Mandatory Online Title IX Training,

Volunteers Needed for Phonathon Event, Call for Papers, and more ...

Student Wire U,

Mandatory Online Title IX Training

Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 and the Clery
Act required ongoing sexual assault training. Lincoln
University will offer online training. Please check your
Lincoln University email for instructions on how to complete
your training. The email will come from EduRisk Learning.

Contact: Gerard Garlic
Read More

Volunteers Needed: Phonathon Event

The Office of Institutional Advancement is seeking volunteers to
assist with a Phonathon event on March 20 - 24 from 5:30 -

7 pm. Community service hours will be provided. Limited slots
are available. Volunteers must attend a mandatory training
session rescheduled for Wednesday, March 15 from 1 -2 pm in
Wright Hall 314. Interested parties must contact the office by

email at sburruss@lincoln.edu no later than Tuesday, March 7.
Contact: Shari Burruss

Call for Papers

The Sociology & Criminal Justice Department is hosting the
Seventh Regional Undergraduate Research Conference on
Saturday, April 8. The deadline to submit abstracts for the
conference is March 17. For more information, please see
Yolanda Echevarria in Grim Hall 118 or Dr. James Jones in

Grim Hall 113.
Contact: Yolanda Echevarria
Read More


http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Title%20IX%20Training%20March%201.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Call%20for%20Abstracts%20-%20Seventh%20RUSRC.pdf

Calling all Student Entrepreneurs

In an effort to promote the proliferation of Black businesses, we
are calling for all student vendors to participate in our Black Fest
which is scheduled for Saturday, March 25. This will be a great
opportunity to showcase your product! Let's empower our
community economically and support each other. #BlackBusiness
#CirculateTheDollar #MLC #TABU #LUPA

Contact: Gionelly Mills

Read More

Food Service Links

Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events
going on in the café.

Daily Menu / Special Events
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